Holcim Dunloe Sand Quarry, Pottsville NSW Community Consultative Committee Meeting Minutes – 27/09/2019 **Location**: The Bakery Cafe Pottsville

Attendees: Dr. John Griffin, Grahame McWilliam, Sasha Peterson, Julia Franzos, Daniel Dwyer, Peter Corum, David Norris, Bruce Brown and Lindsey McGaven

1. **Apologies**: Nil **Absen**t: Ian Taggett

Meeting Commenced at 9:09

Dr. John Griffin opened the meeting by thanking the people for their attendance.

Dr . John Griffin reaffirmed what he believes is the correct behaviour regarding the conduct of the CCC meeting requirements as per the Department of Planning and Environment.

The operation of this committee needs is run in accordance of the requirements of the CCC Guidelines.

2. Declaration of pecuniary or other interests.

Nil.

3. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous meeting.

Dr John Griffin asked if the minutes from the last meeting were correct and for them to be confirmed.
All members agreed.

4. Business arising from the previous minutes-Response to issues raised or provision of additional information requested.

Walk through the Regeneration is to be confirmed at this meeting and a time will be resolved between Dan Dwyer and Sasha Peterson and passed onto all members of the CCC.

Sasha Peterson also stated that Holcim has taken over management of the Regeneration and Dan said a private contractor has been recruited.

All reports are sent to Holcim and the Department of Planning and are available on Holcim website.

5. Correspondence. NIL

6. Company Reports and overview of activities.

Progress at the mine – operational issues.

Daniel Dwyer reported that production has slightly increased but still under the current DA.

Holcim is continually upgrading safety around the site and continually working on best practice procedures.

Truck Movements have been increased to 120 movements per day This will improve the flexability of the operation.

This has been operating for 4 to 5 months with no complaints from the community. Holcim is still averaging 40 movements per day.

Holcim can now structure trucks outside of school bus hours. This is a positive out come for the community.

David Norris asked for more clarification re movements this was explained.

Operational Issues Holcim SE Queensland has taken over management of the quarry.

All conditions and requirements remain the same.

The DPE has inspected the site as has Queensland Transport Reports available on Holcim Website.

Site Inspection:

Date to be confirmed for the next walk through.

Monitoring and environmental performance

Holcim has changed their Environmental monitors to ALS which is a National based company.

Holcim adheres to Australian standards.

Community complaints and responses to complaints.

No complaints have been received about the quarry operations.

Information provided to the community and any feedback See Holcim Website.

7. General Business

David Norris said he was asked by some members of the community about koala activity on the mine site.

Sasha Peterson replied there are no koala trees on site. Also that Holcim is not the land holder.

Sasha also stated the TSC had approached Ramtech Pty Ltd about a survey but Ramtech had declined the offer.

There was a general discussion about Tweed Koala population and the public interest of koala's.

In The Rehabilitation Zone all fauna is reported when the reports are being undertaken.

Bruce Brown for the Pottsville Community Centre asked David Norris who he represents?

Dr John Griffin replied the David Norris is a member of the public and he is on the CCC Committee as an individual.

Bruce Brown said that he felt that factual information was necessary.

Meeting Closed 9.47am

Next Meeting to be determined form advice from Daniel and Holcim in Feb /March
Time T.B.A
Same Venue